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On December 2, 2015, the Office of the City Attorney (“Office”) issued a Request for
Qualifications for Investment Legal Services (“RFQ”), seeking Qualifications Statements from
firms interested in being considered to provide investment legal services for the San Francisco
City and County Employees’ Retirement System (“SFERS”) and the San Francisco Retiree
Health Care Trust Fund (“RHCTF”). Under the RFQ, interested firms could submit questions or
requests for clarification regarding the RFQ through December 11, 2015. By that deadline, the
Office received seven questions. The questions and responses to them are set forth below.

1. On average, roughly how many fund investments do SFERS and RHCTF make each
year?

Response: For calendar year 2015, SFERS made capital commitments to approximately 40
funds. We believe this number may be approximately representative of future pacing for fund
investments.

As noted in the RFQ, the RHCTF has a portfolio of approximately $80 million currently invested
in three passive index funds. It is anticipated that as the RHCTF assets increase, the RHCTF
Board may make different types of investments and need legal services in connection with those
investments. This answer applies to questions #1 - #4 as they relate to the RHCTF.

2. On average, roughly how many direct (as opposed to fund) investments do SFERS and
RHCTF make each year? How often do SFERS and RHCTF act as lead investor in their
direct investments?

Response: Assuming a “direct investment” means a direct investment in a real estate property
or a company through an investment manager, as opposed to through a commingled investment
vehicle, the Office is not aware of SFERS making any direct investments in 2015, but SFERS
has made such direct investments in the past and may consider making them in the future.

3. Do SFERS’ and RHCTF’s direct investments include direct ownership of real estate?
What other general categories of direct investments do SFERS and RHCTF commonly
undertake?

Response: See response to question #2 above.

4. On average, roughly how many foreign investments do SFERS and RHCTF make each
year? Other than the US, in which countries are SFERS and RHCTF most heavily
invested?

Response: Assuming “foreign investments” means investments in funds that primarily invest in
opportunities outside North America, in 2015 SFERS invested in approximately 13 foreign
investments, including in Asia and Europe. The Office is not able to estimate future foreign
investments by SFERS.

5. How many law firms are currently providing investment legal services to SFERS and
RHCTF?

Response: The Office does not provide this information as part of the RFQ process.
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6. How many law firms have registered to respond to this RFQ?

Response: The Office does not provide this information as part of the RFQ process.

7. Will SFERS and RHCTF have separate fiduciary counsel?

Response: Firms selected under this RFQ will not be asked to provide general fiduciary advice.


